



U.S. Department of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous Materials
Safety Administration**

8701 S. Gessner, Suite 630
Houston TX 77074

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: ppcherry@southernco.com

September 25, 2023

Pedro Cherry
President and Chief Executive Officer
Chattanooga Gas Company
10 Peachtree Place NE
Atlanta, Georgia 30309

CPF 4-2022-025-NOPV

Dear Mr. Cherry:

From June 14, 2021, through July 8, 2021, a representative of the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA), Office of Pipeline Safety, pursuant to Chapter 601 of 49 United States Code (U.S.C.), inspected Chattanooga Gas Company's (CHLNG) Peak Shaving Liquefied Natural Gas (LNG) facility located in Hamilton County, Tennessee. As a result of the inspection, on April 11, 2022, CHLNG was issued a Final Order (Order) in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order.

Based on PHMSA's review of the documentation CHLNG provided, it has been determined that CHLNG has complied with the terms of this Order.

Accordingly, this case is now closed, and no further action is contemplated with respect to the matters involved in this case. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Bryan Lethcoe
Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: James M. Hotinger, P.E., Director, Regulatory Compliance, jhoting@southernco.com
Ralph McCollum, Principal Compliance Engineer, rmccollu@southernco.com